

FOIA Marker

This is not a textual record. This FOIA Marker indicates that material has been removed during FOIA processing by George W. Bush Presidential Library staff.

National Security Council - Records and Access Management

PRS Originals Files

Stack:	Row:	Sect.:	Shelf:	Pos.:	FRC ID:	Location or Hollinger ID:	NARA Number:	OA Number:
V	20	11	9	2	37930	50684		3692

Folder Title:

0804943

UNCLASSIFIED
NSC/RMO PROFILE

RECORD ID: 0804943
RECEIVED: 8 Jul 08
DOC DATE: 20 Jun 2008
SOURCE REF:

TO: PRESIDENT (MISC)

FROM: CHARLES WINDSOR (HOS)

KEYWORDS: GREAT BRITAIN

PRESIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE

PERSONS:

SUBJECT: THANK YOU LTR FROM PRINCE OF WALES RE RECENT VISIT AND GIFT

ACTION: FOR RECORD PURPOSES

DUE DATE: 22 Jul 08

STATUS: C

STAFF OFFICER: NONE (NSC)

FILES: PA

LOGREF:

DOCUMENT DISTRIBUTION

FOR ACTION

FOR CONCURRENCE

FOR INFO

NSC CHRON
BRADLEY

COMMENTS: STAFF SEC HAS ORIGINAL

DISPATCHED BY: _____ DATE: _____ BY HAND W/ATTACH

OPENED BY: WHITEHOUSE\MarshT

CLOSED BY: WHITEHOUSE\MarshT

DOC 1 of 1

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

RECORD ID: 0804943

ACTION DATA SUMMARY REPORT

<u>DOC</u>	<u>ACTION OFFICER</u>	<u>CAO</u>	<u>ASSIGNED</u>	<u>ACTION REQUIRED</u>
1		X	070808 16	FOR RECORD PURPOSES

DISPATCH DATA SUMMARY REPORT

<u>DOC</u>	<u>DATE</u>	<u>DISPATCH OFFICER</u>	<u>DISPATCH ACTION</u>
------------	-------------	-------------------------	------------------------

UNCLASSIFIED



CLARENCE HOUSE

20th June, 2008

Dear Mr. President,

When Camilla and I arrived at Windsor Castle on Monday we were enormously touched and surprised to find those wonderful gifts you had left for us after your visit on Sunday to see my parents. Neither of us can possibly thank you enough for such a very kind thought and we couldn't get over the fascination of those two publications you gave us. I was particularly interested in George Washington's correspondence on agricultural matters and have so enjoyed reading his letters from Mount Vernon. We shall treasure these very special tokens of your generosity...

Both of us were sad to miss seeing you and Mrs. Bush during your short stay in the U.K. but, together with our gratitude, we wanted to send you our warmest good wishes for the future as you come to the end of your Presidency.

Yours most sincerely

Harry

Marsh, Thomas S.

From: Hasson, Michael P.
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 4:03 PM
To: Marsh, Thomas S.; Staff Secretary
Cc: DL-NSC-West Wing Desk
Subject: RE: Letter from Prince of Wales to President Bush
Attachments: Scann001.pdf

Sir,

A scan of the letter is attached. Thank you.

From: Marsh, Thomas S.
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 3:57 PM
To: Staff Secretary
Cc: DL-NSC-West Wing Desk
Subject: FW: Letter from Prince of Wales to President Bush

Staff Secretary --

Do you folks have a copy of this letter? Our European Directorate would like a copy...

Respectfully,

Tom Marsh
Staff Information Specialist
NSC Records Management

From: Stone, Melissa A.
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 1:00 PM
To: Marsh, Thomas S.
Cc: DL-NSC-WHSR; Fabina, Lauren C.; Siegel, Brandt E.; Bradley, Tobin J.; DL-NSC-Executive Secretary
Subject: RE: Letter from Prince of Wales to President Bush

Per WH Correspondence, the letter did arrive in the White House last week, and has been forwarded to Staff Secretary.

From: Marsh, Thomas S.
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 12:19 PM
To: Stone, Melissa A.
Cc: DL-NSC-WHSR; Fabina, Lauren C.; Siegel, Brandt E.; Bradley, Tobin J.; DL-NSC-Executive Secretary
Subject: RE: Letter from Prince of Wales to President Bush

Ma'am --

If the letter arrived at the White House via DHL, it most likely went through screening at RDS. On the outside, it

7/8/2008

takes about two weeks for the letter to go through screening. Once on the WH grounds, it goes to Mail Analysis and WH Correspondence. If it has NSC equity, they send it to us.

It might be better if Ms. Jubb faxes a copy of the letter to us...

Respectfully,

Tom Marsh
Staff Information Specialist
NSC Records Management

From: Stone, Melissa A.
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 12:11 PM
To: Bradley, Tobin J.; DL-NSC-Executive Secretary
Cc: DL-NSC-WHSR; Fabina, Lauren C.; Siegel, Brandt E.
Subject: RE: Letter from Prince of Wales to President Bush

Good afternoon all,

Ms. Jubb called again in regards to the letter to the President from the Prince of Wales, she needs to know if it has been received here and delivered. She didn't mention the address, but we can email here if there are any questions.

Thanks in advance for your help,
WHSR

From: DesBarres, Christopher J.
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 11:09 AM
To: Bradley, Tobin J.; DL-NSC-Executive Secretary
Cc: DL-NSC-WHSR; Fabina, Lauren C.; Siegel, Brandt E.
Subject: RE: Letter from Prince of Wales to President Bush

No, sir

From: Bradley, Tobin J.
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 11:07 AM
To: DesBarres, Christopher J.; DL-NSC-Executive Secretary
Cc: DL-NSC-WHSR; Fabina, Lauren C.; Siegel, Brandt E.
Subject: RE: Letter from Prince of Wales to President Bush

We'll keep our eyes out for it. Did they say which address they were using to deliver the letter?

From: DesBarres, Christopher J.
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 11:06 AM
To: Bradley, Tobin J.; DL-NSC-Executive Secretary
Cc: DL-NSC-WHSR
Subject: Letter from Prince of Wales to President Bush

Mr. Bradley / ExecSec—

I just got off the phone with Susan Jubb (susan.jubb@royal.gsx.gov.uk), who was calling from the Office of the Prince of Wales. She said that Prince Charles has sent a hand-written letter to President Bush, to be delivered

7/8/2008

via DHL on Wednesday afternoon. She asked that we notify her when the President receives the letter.

Please advise – this is a situation we have never encountered before.

-WHSR

7/8/2008